From: Sarah Kenney <sarah@Ietsgrowkids.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 4:40 PM

To: jkitchel@leg.state.vt.us; Richard Westman <rawestman@gmail.com>
Subject: BAA CARES Act S for child care

Hi Senator Kitchel and Senator Westman,

Thank you both for your steady leadership during the COVID pandemic. We know it is hard and
we are grateful for it.

| am writing on behalf of Vermont’s childcare programs and the parents and guardians of young
children regarding timing about getting concrete supports out to child care programs now as
they struggle to reopen.

After talking with programs and families, we’ve outlined a list of needed supports that we believe
could be funded from CARES Act CRF funds, but we worry the funds could come too late. Child
care programs are working to reopen in the coming weeks and those dollars are needed now.

First, if the Appropriations Committee is putting CRF funds in the Supplemental BAA bill, we are
asking for support in that budget package. If that is not possible, we hope these needs will be
supported in FY21 Q1 Starter Budget. We all want these programs to be able to safely reopen
so children are well cared for and working parents are able to get back to work as the economy
reopens.

I’'m attaching a chart that we created to outline those asks and where we believe they fall under
the CRF guidance issued by the Scott Administration.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you want to talk further.

Thanks so much,
Sarah

Sarah Kenney

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Senior Director of Policy

Let's Grow Kids

Email: sarah@Iletsgrowkids.org

Cell: 802-735-2205

19 Marble Avenue | Suite 4 | Burlington, VT 05401

Supporting Vermont's early childhood educators and the children and families they serve, now more than
ever. Visit our Coronavirus Resources page for the most up-to-date information and resources.
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